
   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

1

City of Norton   
PLANNING COMMISSION 

Tuesday, July  22, 2014 
 

 
The Planning Commission of the City of Norton, Ohio, convened for a public 
meeting in Council Chambers at the Safety Administration Building. Chairman 
Spisak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
I.   ATTENDANCE:  
 
 
PRESENT:    Mark Spisak, Ralph Dowling, Marion Peterson, Bill Courson  
     
EXCUSED:  Larry Chiavaroli   
 
ALSO PRESENT:   Russ Arters, Superintendent of Building & Zoning 
 
 
     
II. PUBLIC APPLICATIONS:    

A. PC Application R8-2014   
 1872 Wadsworth Road 
 PPN - 4605420 
 George Pangyanszki - Owner 
 Leonard Feyervari - Agent 
 [Proposing to Open a used Car Dealership] 

 
 
Chairman Spisak stated this was a public hearing and asked if the neighbors 
were notified via first class mail as required per section 6.03 of the City Charter; 
the stenographer replied yes. 
 
Chairman Spisak asked the applicant to stand at the podium, state his name and 
address the Commission. 
 
Mr. Lorand Feyervari, 1872 Wadsworth Road, Norton, OH, 44203, approached 
the podium and stated he lives in Akron, and is asking permission to place a 
used car dealership in Norton.  He stated the current zoning in this area is light 
industrial.  He said the property belongs to George Pangyanszki.  He stated the 
used car business would consist of seven cars at a time and one employee.  He 
stated the business would not interfere with the street traffic or the character of 
the area.  He stated it also would not affect the delivery of water or sewer in that 



   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

2

area.  Chairman Spisak asked if the Board had any questions for the Applicant.  
Mr. Dowling asked if the house on the property was occupied.  Mr. Feyervari 
stated the house was not occupied.  Mr. Courson asked what Mr. Feyervari’s 
plans were for signage.  Mr. Feyervari stated the business sign would be on the 
house and would be visible from the street.  He stated in the future they would 
like to have a pole sign with possibly six inch letters on it.  Chairman Spisak 
asked if there were any other questions for the Applicant.  Chairman Spisak 
stated the zoning in this area is I-1 to B-3.  He asked if this is a concern.  Mr. 
Arters stated that it is only one class down in zoning.  He said he did not see an 
issue with the zoning, plus this would not be considered spot zoning.  Mr. 
Peterson asked if this business was for car repairs as well as car sales.  Mr. 
Feyervari stated it would be strictly car sales only.  He said he would not be 
doing car repairs at the business.  Chairman Spisak asked if the Board had any 
questions for the Applicant.  
 
Chairman Spisak thanked the Applicant for his presentation.  
 
Chairman Spisak asked if the Commission members had any other questions for 
the applicant; no one spoke. 
 
Chairman Spisak asked if anyone wanted to speak for the application; no one 
spoke. 
 
Chairman Spisak asked for the second time if anyone wanted to speak for the 
application; no one spoke.  
 
Chairman Spisak asked for the third and final time if anyone wanted to speak for 
the application; no one spoke.  
 
Chairman Spisak asked for a motion.  Mr. Dowling moved to approve; Mr. 
Courson seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Mr. Dowling-Yes; Mr. Courson-
Yes; Mr. Spisak-Yes, Mr. Peterson-Yes.  The motion carried 4-0. 
 
 
Chairman Spisak stated he would be leaving the room and excusing himself from 
the next two Applications submitted by Silver Creek Metro Parks.  He stated he is 
a Chairman of the Board of Commissioners at the Metro Parks, and would not be 
able to participate in their Application process.  Chairman Spisak then turned the 
meeting over to Vice Chairman, Mr. Dowling.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

3

B. PC Application R5-2014 - Rezoning  
 Silver Creek Metro Park 
 PPN’S - 4608773, 4608442, 
 4602118, 4606684, 4604694, 4604965, 
 4604968, 4608913, 4608914, 4608912 
 Summit Metro Parks- Owner 
 Charles A. Hauber – Civil Engineer/Construction Supervisor 
 Keith D. Shy – Director/Secretary 
 Buckingham, Doolittle & Burroughs, LLC. – Agent 
 Dave Woodburn 
 [Proposing to Conform Property to a 
  Public Recreation District]  
  

 
Mr. Dowling asked the applicant to stand at the podium, state his name and 
address the Commission. 
 
Mr. Mark Szeremet, 975 Treaty Line Road, Akron, OH, 44313, approached the 
podium and stated Summit County Metro Parks would like to introduce a Cross 
Country Course to Silver Creek Metro Park.  He asked if the Board had any 
questions for him.  Mr. Dowling asked if the Metro Parks owned the barn and silo 
inside the park. Mr. Szeremet stated the parks did own the barn and silo.  Mr. 
Dowling asked if the Board had questions for Mr. Szeremet.  Mr. Jerry Leksan, 
4716 Bliss Drive, Norton, OH, 44203, approached the podium.  Mr. Leksan 
stated the neighbors were told years ago that the land could only be used for 
green space.  Mr. Arters asked who told them this.  Mr. Leksan stated the Metro 
Parks told them this then, now years later they have this planned.  Mr. Arters 
stated he was not aware of this arrangement.  Mr. Szeremet, of the Metro Parks, 
asked if he could address this question.  Mr. Dowling stated he could.  Mr. 
Szeremet stated the 200 acres of Park District was purchased with Grant Money 
and north of the railroad tracks is to remain green space as part of the Grant.  He 
stated the space could only be used for specific purposes.  Mr. Dowling asked if 
the Board had any questions for the Applicant.  
 
Mr. Dowling thanked the Applicant for his presentation.  
 
Mr. Dowling asked if the Commission members had any other questions for the 
applicant; no one spoke. 
 
Mr. Dowling asked if anyone wanted to speak for the application; no one spoke. 
 
Mr. Dowling asked for the second time if anyone wanted to speak for the 
application; no one spoke.  
 



   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

4

Mr. Dowling asked for the third and final time if anyone wanted to speak for the 
application; no one spoke.  
 
Mr. Dowling asked for a motion.  Mr. Courson moved to approve; Mr. 
Peterson seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Mr. Courson-Yes; Mr. 
Peterson-Yes; Mr. Dowling-Yes, Mr. Spisak-Abstain.  The motion carried  
3-0. 
 
 

C. PC Application SPR6-2014  
 Major Site Plan Review 
 Silver Creek Metro Park 
 4579 Medina Line Road 
 Summit Metro Parks – Owner 
 Keith D. Shy – Director/Secretary 
 Charles A. Hauber – Civil Engineer/Construction Supervisor 
 Buckingham, Doolittle & Burroughs, LLC. – Agent 
 Dave Woodburn 
 PPN # 4604964 
 [Silver Creek Metro Park Cross Country Course] 
 
 
 

Mr. Dowling asked the applicant to stand at the podium, state his name and 
address the Commission. 
 
Mr. Charles a. Hauber, 975 Treaty Line Road, Akron, OH, 44313, approached 
the podium and stated he would be speaking for the Metro Parks.  He stated he 
had also read the Norton Fire Chief’s comments in regards to unobstructed 
access to the area during and after construction.  He stated he would also 
address the issue of a Knox Box to allow access onto the property.  Mr. Dowling 
asked if parking areas had been designated.  Mr. Hauber stated they would be 
addressed at a later date once the Cross Country Course was approved.  Mr. 
Dowling asked if there would be more than one entrance.  Mr. Hauber stated 
there will only be one entrance area.  He stated it will remain the same entrance 
area as being used now.  He stated the future parking lot area will be the north 
lot.  Mr. Dowling asked who would be using the Course.  Mr. Hauber stated it 
would be used by High Schools and Cross Country Meets.  He stated they 
currently use Firestone and the Goodyear facilities.  He stated in order to hold a 
meet, they would need a Special Use Permit.  Otherwise, the track would be 
used for regular park use.  Mr. Dowling asked if pavilions or restrooms were 
being built.  Mr. Hauber stated they were scheduled for construction in the future.  
Mr. Courson asked if there would be school bus traffic in the park.  He stated a 
bus requires heavy duty asphalt.  Mr. Hauber stated the asphalt on the park 
roads were already heavy duty and designed for a bus.  He stated they have also 



   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

5

looked into overflow parking options on Medina Line Road or a drop-off/pick-up 
at the Course and park by the Boat House.  Mr. Peterson asked if Mr. Hauber 
was asking for approval of just Phase I of the Application for the Metro Parks.  
Mr. Hauber stated that was correct.  Mr. Dowling asked if the Board had any 
questions.  
 
Mr. Dowling thanked the Applicant for his presentation.  
 
Mr. Dowling asked if the Commission members had any other questions for the 
applicant; no one spoke. 
 
Mr. Dowling asked if anyone wanted to speak for the application; no one spoke. 
 
Mr. Dowling asked for the second time if anyone wanted to speak for the 
application; no one spoke.  
 
Mr. Dowling asked for the third and final time if anyone wanted to speak for the 
application; no one spoke.  
 
Mr. Dowling asked for a motion.  Mr. Peterson moved to approve Phase I; 
Mr. Courson seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Mr. Peterson-Yes; Mr. 
Courson-Yes; Mr. Dowling-Yes, Mr. Spisak-Abstain.  The motion carried  
3-0. 
 
 
III. OLD BUSINESS:  

Chairman Spisak asked if there was any new business.  Chairman Spisak stated 
he would like all Board members to have a copy of the City of Norton’s 
Comprehensive Plan.  The Secretary stated she would distribute it to any Board 
member in need of a copy.   
 
 
IV. NEW BUSINESS: 
  
Chairman Spisak asked if there was any business to discuss.  There was none.        
 
 
IV. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES:  
 
Chairman Spisak asked if there were any corrections or additions to the minutes 
from June 24, 2014.  Being none, Mr. Dowling made a motion to approve the 
minutes as written. Mr. Peterson seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Mr. 
Dowling-Yes, Mr. Peterson-Yes, Mr. Spisak-Yes, Mr. Courson-Abstain.  
Motion to Approve passed 3-0. 



   Planning Commission Approved Minutes  
       Boards & Commissions Secretary 
** Note: These Minutes are not verbatim.  ** 

 
 

6

 
V. ADJOURNMENT: 
 
With no further business before the Commission, Chairman Spisak announced 
the next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, August 12, 2014. 
 
 
 
____________________________  __________________________ 
Planning Commission Chair/   Planning Commission Vice-Chair/ 
Vice-Chair      Member 
 
 
_______________         
Date  
 
* ORIGINAL SIGNED DOCUMENTS ON FILE WITH THE CLERK OF COUNCIL * 


